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ARONSON'S LEGAL FEES 

ATLANTIC POLICE ACADEMY 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT FILES 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT POLICY ON DISCLOSURE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT PROCEDURES 
use for general Department procedures and policies 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT RECORDS 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT RELATIONS WITH COURTS 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT RELATIONS WITH JUSTICE DEPARTMENT 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT RELATIONS WITH RCMP 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT RELEASE OF INFORMATION 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT: REPORTING 
use for the organizational hierarchy for reporting 

ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT STRUCTURE 
use for the organaizational hierarchy 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DIRECTIONS TO STAFF 
use for an Attorney General's orders to staff 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DIRECTIONS TO SYDNEY POLICE 
use for an Attorney General's orders to the Police 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S RELATIONSHIP WITH CABINET 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S RELATIONSHIP WITH RCMP 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PREMIER 

ATTORNEYS GENERAL 



AUTOPSIES 
use for both autopsies in general and for the lack of an autopsy on 
Seale 

BLACK UNITED FRONT 

BLACK UNITED FRONT LETTER TO SYDNEY POLICE 

BLACKS 

BLACKS: COURT EXPERIENCE 

BLOOD STAINED SHIRT 

CABINET 

CACCHIONE'S LEGAL FEES 

CAMPBELL COMMISSION 

CBC LIBEL SUIT 

CHANT'S MOTIVATION FOR LYING 

CHARGE TO THE JURY 
use for the Charge to the Jury in Marshall's first trial 

CITY OF SYDNEY AND MEMBERTOU RESERVE AGREEMENT RE SERVICES 

CITY SOLICITORS 

COMPENSATION 

CONTINUATION REPORTS 

CORRECTIONAL SERVICES OF CANADA 

COURT INTERPRETERS 

COURT OF APPEAL 



COURT WORKER PROGRAM 

CRIME REPORTS 

CROWN COUNSEL'S ROLE 

CROWN COUNSEL'S ROLE IN THE REFERENCE 

CROWN OFFICE PROCEDURE 
use for Crown Offices in general 

CROWN OFFICE RECORDS 
use for Crown Offices in general 

CROWN PROSECUTORS 

DEFENCE COUNSEL'S ROLE 

DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 

DIRECTOR OF CIVIL PROSECUTIONS 

DIRECTOR OF CRIMINAL PROSECUTIONS 

DIRECTOR PROSECUTORS 

DISCLOSURE 

DISCRIMINATION 
See also Racism 

EBSARY'S FIRST TRIAL 

EBSARY'S LETTER TO MARSHALL 

EBSARY'S SECOND TRIAL 

EBSARY'S THIRD TRIAL 

EBSARY'S TRIALS 



FEDERAL CROWN PROSECUTORS 

FEDERAL JUSTICE STANDING COMMITTEE 

FEDERAL-PROVINCIAL TASK FORCE ON COMPENSATION 

GANGS 
use for references to so-called "gangs" in Sydney 

GRAND JURY 

INDIAN BAND CONSTABLES 

INDIAN BAND COUNCIL 

INDIAN COMMUNITY RELATIONS AND THE LAW PROJECT 

INDIAN LAWYERS 

INDIAN RESERVES 

INDIANS 

INDIANS: COURT/PRISON EXPERIENCE 

INDIANS: EDUCATION 

INVESTIGATION OF SYDNEY POLICE 
use for investigation of the Department in general and also specific 
officers (MacIntyre and Urquhart) involved in the Marshall case 

JUDICIAL COUNCILS 

JURIES 

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT 

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT RELATIONS WITH ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT 

KNIFE 
use for references to the weapon used in Scale's murder 



KNIVES 
use for Ebsary's collection of knives 

LAYING A CHARGE 
use for references to who has the right ro lay a charge 

LIE DETECTOR TEST 
use for tests in general and for specific references to individual 
tests 

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR'S WARRANT 

LINEUP 
use for both lineups in general and for lineups related to the Marshall 
investigation in 1971 

MACINTYRE: DENIALS 
use when MacIntyre denies allegations and statements by other witnesses 

MACINTYRE: I CAN'T RECALL 
use when MacIntyre doesn't remember if he or others did something 

MACINTYRE'S AFFIDAVIT FOR THE REFERENCE 

MAGEE'S AFFIDAVIT FOR THE REFERENCE 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR.: SUSPICION OF GUILT 
use for references to Marshall as a suspect in Scale's murder 

MARSHALL'S APPEAL TRIAL 

MARSHALL'S CIVIL SUIT AGAINST SYDNEY POLICE 

MARSHALL'S CUT 
use for the cut on Marshall's arm 

MARSHALL'S FINGERPRINT RECORDS 

MARSHALL'S FIRST TRIAL 

MARSHALL'S LEGAL COSTS 

MARSHALL'S LETTER TO EBSARY 



MARSHALL'S LETTER TO ROY GOULD, JANUARY 28, 1979 

MARSHALL'S LETTER TO ROY GOULD, NOVEMBER 1.5, 1980 

MARSHALL'S LETTER TO ROY GOULD, NOVEMBER 27, 1980 

MARSHALL'S LETTER TO SANDRA COTIE 

MARSHALL S LETTER TO SHELLEY SARSON 

MARSHALL'S PRELIMINARY HEARING 

MARSHALL'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR CONVICTION 
use for references to Marshall's alleged lying about why he was in the 
park on the night of May 28 

MICMAC CODE OF BEHAVIOR 

MICMAC LANGUAGE 

MINISTERS OF JUSTICE 

MINORITIES 
See also Blacks; Indians 

MISCARRIAGE OF JUSTICE 
use for specific references to Marshall's conviction and imprisonment 

MUNICIPAL POLICE FORCES 

MUNICIPAL POLICING CONTRACTS 

N.5, LEGAL AID 

N.S. POLICE COMMISSION 

NATIONAL PAROLE BOARD 

NATIONAL PAROLE SERVICE 

NATIVE COUNCIL OF NOVA SCOTIA 



NAVY COAT 

OCCURRENCE REPORTS 

OFFICE OF CORRECTIONAL INVESTIGATION 

PENITENTIARY LEGAL SERVICES 

PERJURY 
use for references to both juvenile witnesses lying at the Marshall 

trial and to witnesses lying at these hearings 

PHOTOGRAPHS 
use for RCMP photographs taken at the scene of the stabbing 

PLEA BARGAINING 

POLICING OF RESERVES 

POLITICALLY SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIONS 

PRE-SENTENCE REPORTS 

PROVINCIAL JUDGES ASSOCIATION 

PROVINCIAL MAGISTRATES 

RACISM 
See also Discrimination 

RATCHFORD'S AUDIO TAPES OF EBSARY 

RATCHFORD'S VIDEO TAPE OF EBSARY 

RCMP ASSISTANCE TO LOUISBURG POLICE 

RCMP ASSISTANCE TO SYDNEY POLICE 

RCMP AUDITING 

RCMP DEPARTMENT STRUCTURE 
use for hierarchy in the RCMP 



RCMP EXHIBITS HANDLING 

RCMP FILES 

RCMP INFORMANTS 

RCMP INTERROGATION OF JUVENILES 

RCMP INVESTIGATIVE PROCEDURES 
use for procedures used during a criminal investigation 

RCMP JURISDICTION 

RCMP OCCURRENCE REPORTS 

RCMP POLICING OF RESERVES 

RCMP PROCEDURES 
use for non-investigative procedures such as organizational and office 
procedures; see also RCMP investigative procedures 

RCMP QUALIFICATIONS 

RCMP RECORDS 

RCMP REINVESTIGATION, 1982 

RCMP REINVESTIGATION, 1982: MANDATE 

RCMP REINVESTIGATION, 1982: REPORTING 
Use for the organizational hierarchy when reporting 

RCMP REINVESTIGATIONS 
See also RCMP review, 1971; RCMP review, 1975; RCMP reinvestigation, 

1982 

RCMP RELATIONS WITH ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT 

RCMP RELATIONS WITH INDIANS 

RCMP RELATIONS WITH MINORITIES 



RCMP RELATIONS WITH SYDNEY POLICE 

RCMP RELEASE OF INFORMATION 

RCMP REPORTING 
use for the practice of writing reports 

RCMP REPORTS 
use for written reports placed in files 

RCMP REVIEW, 1971 

RCMP REVIEW, 1971: REPORTING 

RCMP REVIEW, 1975 

RCMP SYDNEY JURISDICTION 

RCMP TRAINING 

READERS 
use for RCMP officers assigned to read all reports 

REFERENCE 

ROBBERY 
use for the alleged robbery attempt the night of the stabbing 

ROTARY PARK KNIFE INCIDENT 
use for Mugridge stabbing by Ebsary 

SEALE'S CLOTHING 

SEALE'S WOUND 

SOLICITORS GENERAL 

ST. PETER'S PAPER SHUFFLE 
use for April 16 (26?) meeting in MacIntyres office 

STABBING 
use only for references to stabbing of Seale 



STATEMENT OF FACTS 
use for Statement of Facts in the Reference 

SUSPECTS 
use only for references to suspects in the Seale stabbing 

SYDNEY CROWN OFFICE POLICY ON DISCLOSURE 

SYDNEY CROWN OFFICE PROCEDURES 

SYDNEY CROWN OFFICE RELATIONS WITH ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPARTMENT 

SYDNEY CROWN OFFICE RELATIONS WITH RCMP 

SYDNEY CROWN OFFICE RELEASE OF INFORMATION 

SYDNEY POLICE COMMISSION 

SYDNEY POLICE COMPLAINTS PROCEDURES 
use for references to how the Department handled complaints against 
itself 

SYDNEY POLICE DEPARTMENT STRUCTURE 
use for hierarchy in the Department 

SYDNEY POLICE EXHIBITS HANDLING 

SYDNEY POLICE FILES 

SYDNEY POLICE IDENTIFICATION SERVICE 

SYDNEY POLICE INTERROGATION OF JUVENILES 

SYDNEY POLICE INVESTIGATIVE PROCEDURES 
use for procedures in criminal investigations 

SYDNEY POLICE PROCEDURES 
use for non-investigative procedures such as departmental and office 

procedures; see also Sydney Police investigative procedures 

SYDNEY POLICE PROCEDURES: STATEMENTS 

SYDNEY POLICE QUALIFICATIONS 



SYDNEY POLICE RECORDS 

SYDNEY POLICE RELATIONS WITH BLACKS 

SYDNEY POLICE RELATIONS WITH INDIANS 

SYDNEY POLICE RELATIONS WITH MINORITIES 
See also Sydney Police relations with Blacks; Sydney Police relations 

with Indians 

SYDNEY POLICE RELATIONS WITH RCMP 

SYDNEY POLICE REPORTS 
See also Continuation reports; Crime reports; Occurrence reports 

SYDNEY POLICE REVIEW OF COURT TRANSCRIPTS 
use for references to transcripts from Marshall's first trial and the 
appeal trial, 1971-1972 

SYDNEY POLICE TACTICAL SQUAD 

SYDNEY POLICE TRAINING 

TELEX FROM RCMP SYDNEY, MAY 30, 1971 

TRIAL JUDGE'S ROLE 
use for references to both a judge's role in general and in Marshall's 

trials 

UNION OF NOVA SCOTIA INDIANS 

URQUHART'S AFFIDAVIT FOR THE REFERENCE 

URQUHART'S MEMORY 

VOLKSWAGEN 
use for the car that Marshall stopped just after the stabbing 

WHEATON'S CREDIBILITY 
se for references to Wheaton's impartiality and his reasons for 

presenting information in a certain light 

WHEATON'S LACK OF NOTES 



WHEATON'S MEMORY 
use for references to Wheaton's ability to recall incidents clearly 
although he had no notes to assist him 

YELLOW JACKET 
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NAME AUTHORITY FILE 01/08/89 

Abbass, Christopher 

Abell, Cqt, 

Abraham, Alan 

Abram, Wayne 

Akhtar, Syed 

Allanaoh, R.W. 

Allmand, Warren 

Anderson, Andy 

Anderson, Robert 

Archibald, Bruce 

Armstrong, R. 

Arnold, Gerry 

Aronson, Stephen 

Arsenault, A. 

Atton, William 

Avery, H. 

Ayre, Lyndon 

Baldwin, W.A. 

Barlow, Thomas 

Barrett, David 

Barrow, Kenny 

Batt, Rhonda 

Bayne, Mitchell 
see Sarson, Mitchell  

Camera man for David Ratchford's video 
of Ebsary 

RCMP Staff Sergeant present at a dinner 
when Giffin made remarks about the 
Marshall case 

Lieutenant Governor of N.S., 1984 

Union of Nova Scotia Indians, 1982 

Doctor at the N.S. Hospital who 
examined Ebsary in 1982 

Doctor who examined Marshall at 
Dorchester in 1972 

Solicitor-General, 1975 

Case worker for John Pratico, 1982 

Director of Criminal Prosecutions in 
1971; County Court Judge 1971 to date 

Researcher for the Commission 

Constable, Sydney Police, 1971 

Reporter for the Chronicle-Herald 

Lawyer for Marshall, 1982-1983 

Friend of John Pratico; present when 
Carroll interviewed Pratico in 1982 

Judge of the Provincial Magistrates 
Court, Halifax; heard the Billy Joe 
case 

RCMP Sergeant I/C G.I. St. John's, 
1982 

Friend of Ebsary's, 1983; Ebsary 
admitted to Ayre that he stabbed Seale 

Corrections Services Canada, 1982 

RCMP Sydney P.C. Coordinator, 1983 

Lawyer for Donald MacNeil's estate 

Teenager in the park, May 28, 1971 

MicMac Friendship Center employee 

Beaver, Keith Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 



Beazley, Charles 

Bell, Gerry 

Bennet, Tom 

Bentham, John 

Bentley, John 

Bentley, R.B. 

Bernard, Chief 

Bernard, Eva 
see also Gould, Eva  

A.G. Dept. employee 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

RCMP Public Relations Branch 

Dept. of Justice lawyer who represented 
the RCMP at the discovery in Thornhill 
v. Dartmouth Broadcasting Ltd. 

RCMP Sergeant, C.I.B., Halifax, 1986 

Chief of Eskasoni Reserve 

Court Worker in Sydney in the 1970s 

Bernard, Pauline Teenager who was with Marshall early in 
the evening, May 28, 1971 

Bernard, Walter MicMac Friendship Center employee 

Berrette, Dennis Person at Pratico home who said he 
overheard Indians talking about coming 
to see Pratico, 1971 

Bill, Roger CBC Producer 

Binney, Dr. Psychiatrist who treated Pratico in 
1970-1971 

Bird, Mike 

Bishop, Alphonse 

Bishop, Susan 

Bissell, James 

Blais, Jean-Jacques 

Blaker, Rod 

Blue, Ken 

Boardmore, Liz 

Bolbman, Sgt. 

Botte, Donna 

Boudreau, Bernie 

Bouliane, Michel 

Reporter for the Daily News 

Friend of Sandy Seale's- 

Nurse, Sydney Hospital; on duty when 
Mugridge was visited by Ebsary, 1981 

Lawyer for RCMP 

Solicitor-General, 1978 

M. P. 

RCMP Inspector who investigated 
Thornhill 

Professor of Donna Ebsary's at the 
College of Cape Breton 

RCMP Officer in Ottawa (7), 1982 

RCMP GIS section employee 

Lawyer for Herb Davies 

Dept. of Indian and Northern Affairs, 
1982 



Bourgeois, K. 

Boutilier, C.A. 

Bowers, Terry 

Brian, Smith 

Briggs, Joan 

Brigley, Edward 

Brittan, Jacques 

Broadbent, Ed 

Broderick, Charles 

Brookfield, R.S. 

Brooks, Supt, 

Brown, Karen 

Browne, Y. 

Buchanan, John 

Bungay, Cal 

Bungay, W.A. 

Burbridge, Garth 

Burchell, C. Denne 

Burgess, Don 

Burke, Kevin 

Burke, Lawrence 

Burke, Sonny 

Burnell, Brian 

Bustion, Donald 

LUDO, Springhill 

Probation Officer for Ebsary, 1985 

Inmate in Springhill who wrote to 
Ottawa to protest Marshall's case 

Tom Christmas' parole supervisor 

Witness in Billy Joe MacLean trial 

Frenchman who Ebsary claimed gave him 
the pocket knife 

Leader of the Federal NDP 

Lawyer for Carroll 

Deputy Minister of Finance, N.S. 

RCMP A & P Officer, Halifax, to whom 
Donald Scott reported on administrative 
matters 

Girlfriend of Marshall, early 1980's 

Inmate Grievance Administrator, Ottawa 

Premier of Nova Scotia 

NPB Member, Atlantic Region 

Prothonotary in Sydney 

Sheriff of Halifax Co., 1983 

Justice of the Supreme Court of N.S. 

RCMP Sergeant, Halifax, 1985 

Crown Prosecutor who worked on the 
Thornhill investigation in 1980 

Parole Officer for Chant, 1971 

Man with whom Pratico lived, 1980 (?) 

Accountant, Wyatt Company, who 
calculated Marshall's lost income for 
the time served in prison 

Lawyer from North Carolina who 
expressed his opinion about remarks 
made by Harry How 

Butler, James R. Director of Audits in the Auditor 
General Department 



Butt, Bruce 

Butterworth, John 

Cacchione, Felix 

Calder, Diane 

Caldwell, A.L. 

Cameron, Irv inq  

Cameron, Paul 

Cameron, Sandy 

Campbell, Alexander 

Campbell, Clayton 

Campbell, Dan 

Campbell, John 

Campbell, Sandy 

Campbell, Stanley 

Campbell, V.W. 

Campbell, Vince 

Cardew, Peter 

Carmody, Ruth 

Carroll, James 

Casey, J.I. 

Casey, Mary  

Friend of Robert MacKay's who went home 
with Robert after the stabbing 1971 

Deputy Sheriff, Cape Breton Co.; former 
Sydney Police officer 

Lawyer for Marshall, 1983-1985 

Director of Medical Records, N.S. 
Hospital 

Complaints officer, N.S. Barrister's 
Society 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971; 
inmate with Roy Ebsary 

Indian teenager who in 1971 signed a 
complaint against Sydney Police 

Former Leader of the N.S. Liberal Party 

Commissioner for the Campbell 
Commission on compensation, 1983-84 

Reporter 

Man who lived on Crescent St. near 
where Seale was stabbed 

Reporter for the Cape Breton Post 

Radio station owner in Sydney in the 
1970's 

Crown Prosecutor in Sydney in the 
1970's; Provincial Court Judge in late 
1970's 

Man who lived in the neighbourhood 
where Seale was stabbed 

Former Chief of Police, Sydney 

Doctor who examined Ebsary in 1983 

Secretary in Judge Anderson's office 

RCMP Corporal in Sydney who, with 
Wheaton, investigated the Marshall case 
in 1982 

District Director, NPS Halifax, 1977 

NPB Member, Atlantic Region 

Cavanaugh, Gerald 
see Kavanaugh, Gerald 

Chafe, Bob Principal of Sydney Academy, 1973 



Chambers, Betsy Freelance reporter who taped Giffin's 
press conference about Billy Joe 
MacLean on November 1, 1984 

Chant, Beudah Mother of Maynard Chant 

Chant, Maynard Teenager who testified as an 
eye-witness at Marshall's trial, 1971 

Chant, Mrs. 

Chant, Walter 

Charles, William 

Chernin, Gail 

Chester, Simon  

Wife of Maynard Chant 

Father of Maynard Chant 

Member of the group lobbying for a 
public inquiry in 1984 

Lawyer; teenager at the dance, May 28, 
1971 

Lawyer with Ontario A.G. Dept. 

Chevalier-Bourbonniere, Registrar, NPB, Moncton 
Helene 

Childs, R.E. Case Management Supervisor, Springhill, 
1980 

Chretien, Jean 

Christen, Douglas 

Christmas, Alex 

Christmas, Bobbie 

Christmas, Edmund 

Christmas, Gordon 

Minister of Justice and Attorney 
General of Canada, 1982 

RCMP Superintendent OI/C C.I.B., 
Halifax, 1982 

Chief of Membertou; related to Marshall 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Friend of Tom Christmas 

Person who gave Lawrence Paul a ride 
home, May 28, 1971 

Christmas, John Friend of Artie Paul 

Christmas, Kevin Friend of Marshall 

Christmas, Mary Mother of the Christmas' 

Christmas, Peter UNSI 

Christmas, Tom Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971; 
friend of Marshall 

Clair, Norman 

Clark, George E. 

Clarke, Alan 

Crown Prosecutor in the Billy Joe case 

Wrote letter to BUF about racism 

Department of Community Affairs; 
secretary of Committee on Aboriginal 
Affairs 



Clarke, J.H. Secretary to the Executive Council, 
1984 

Clarke, Lorne 0, Justice of the Supreme Court of N.S. 

Clarke, Ritchey Lawyer for CBC 

Clarke, Stanley Policeman who accompanied MacIntyre 
when Marshall was arrested at 
Whycocomaugh 

Clemens, Emily 

Clemens, Joan 

Clemens, Mr. 

Clifford, John 

Coffin, T.H. 

Cole, Eugene 

Coles, David 

Coles, Gordon 

Connors, John 

Conrad, Gerald 

Cook, Walton 

Cooper, A.G. 

Cordy, Ruth 

Cormier, Bernard 

Cormier, Paul 

Cote, Marcel 

Cotie, James 

Cotie, Sandra 

Cotter, Peter 

Couture, Deborah  

Mother of Joan Clemens 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Father of Joan Clemens 

Aronson's former law partner 

Judge at Marshall's appeal in 1972 

RCMP officer who reviewed the Ebsary 
file in 1975 

Lawyer 

Deputy Attorney General, 1973-1987 

Crown Prosecutor in Halifax, 1970's 

Director of Civil Prosecutions, A.G. 
Dept. 

MLA for Lunenburg Centre who claimed 
that Douglas Rhodenizer received 
kickbacks. 

Judge at Marshall's appeal in 1972 

Person who wrote to How to support 
compensation for Marshall 

Classification Officer, Springhill 

Auditor General of N.S. 

Investigator for the Office of the 
Privacy Commissioner of Canada, 1984 

Person interviewed by Sydney Police re 
possible stab wounds received in the 
park the night of the stabbing, 1971 

Teenager at the dance who was with 
Pratico afterward, May 28, 1971 

Journalist who visited Ebsary in 1982 
with David Ratchford 

Friend of Donna Ebsary's 



Crane, James 

Crawford, Carl 

Crosbie, John 

Crosby, Howard 

Cross, Dale 

Crowe, Douglas 

Csernyik, Mary 
see O'Reilley, Mary 

National Parole Board member 

Constable, Sydney Police, 1971 

Minister of Justice, 1985 

MP; Executive Director of N.S. Legal 
Aid, Sydney, 1971 

Marshall's prison supervisor 

Chief of Police, New Waterford, 1982 

Csernyik, Steve Teenager at dance May 28, 1971; husband 
of Mary O'Reilley 

Culhane, Claire 

Curry, Leo 

Cyr, G.J. 

Daniels, Harry 

Daoust, J.H. 

Davidson, Bruce 

Davies, Herb 

Davis, Merle 

De Coste, Francis 

Dean, Howard 

Involved in Prisoner's Rights Group, 
1982 

Ambulance driver the night Seale was 
stabbed 

Psychologist who tested Marshall at 
Dorchester in 1974 

President, Native Council of Canada, 
1981 

Public Affairs Coordinator, 
Communications, NPB 

Assistant Director (Civil), A.G. Dept., 
1984 

RCMP Officer who accompanied Wheaton to 
MacIntyre's office April 16 (26?), 1982 

Nurse on duty at Sydney Hospital, May 
29, 1971 

Witness in Billy Joe MacLean trial 

Constable, Sydney Police; at scene of 
stabbing, May 29, 1971 

Demers, Jacques Executive Assistant to Jean Chretien, 
1982 

Denny, Alexander UNSI 

Derrick, Anne Lawyer for Donald Marshall Jr. 

Desmond, Herbert Friend of Sandy Seale 

Devoe, Roy Charged with homicide in Sydney between 
1976 and 1982 



Dick, B.M. 

Dicks, Eddie 

Digby, William 

Dillabaugh, Sgt, 

Dixon, Alanna 

Dixon, Gaye 

Dixon, Valery 

NPB Moncton 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Deputy Director, N.S. Legal Aid, 1982 

RCMP Sergeant, NCO Government Frauds 
CCB 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Woman who lives in Ebsary's old home on 
Argyle St.; found a knife in the 
backyard 

Dobbin, Gussie Teenager who walked through the park, 
May 28, 1971 

Dole, Cecil RCMP NCO in charge of Port Hawkesbury 
detachment 

Dollimont, David Friend of Maynard Chant 

Dollimount, Raymond Friend of David Ratchford's who met 
Ebsary, mid 1970's 

Donahoe, Art Speaker of the Legislative Assembly 

Donahoe, R.A. Attorney General of N.S., 1967 

Donahoe, Terence Attorney General of N.S., 1987 to date 

Donham, Parker Journalist 

Donovan, C. Psychiatrist at the Cape Breton 
Hospital who examined Ebsary in 1982 

Doucette, Brian 

Doucette, C.M. 

Doucette, Noel 

Douglas, Robert 

Doyle, Gerard 

Drolet, Kevin 

Dubinsky, J.L. 

Man who lived on Crescent St.; Marshall 
and Chant went to his house looking for 
help, May 28, 1971 

Employee at Aronson's office 

Union of Nova Scotia Indians, 1983 

RCMP Constable charged with fraud 

Friend of Ebsary's, 1982 

Lawyer for Oscar Seale 

Judge who sat at Marshall's first 
trial, 1971 

Duchemin, Bobby Reporter 

Duffy, Mike Reporter for CBC 



Duffy, Peter 

Dumaine, Claude 

Dundon, M.J. 

Dunn, Blanche 

Reporter for the Chronicle Herald 

Assistant Regional Director, CSC 
Moncton 

RCMP Corporal involved in the 
investigation of MLA's expenses 

Girlfriend of Wilfred Mugridge who was 
at Ebsary's the day Mugridge was 
stabbed 

Dunn, R.S. Doctor who performed surgery on Ebsary 
in 1986 

Eagan, Cst. RCMP Constable in Sydney in 1975 

Ebsary, Donna Daughter of Roy Ebsary 

Ebsary, Gregory Son of Roy Ebsary 

Ebsary, Linda Wife of Greg Ebsary 

Ebsary, Mary Wife of Roy Ebsary 

Ebsary, Robert 
see McLean, Robert 

Ebsary, Roy Man who stabbed Sandy Seale, May 28, 
1971 

Edwardh, Marlys Lawyer for Donald Marshall Jr. 

Edwards, Frank Crown Prosecutor, Cape Breton County, 
1982 to date 

Edwards, Louis Judge, Cape Breton County 

Edwards, Thomas Department of the Auditor General 

Elman, Frank Lawyer for Donald MacNeil's estate 

Embury, R.J. RCMP Inspector involved in the 
investigation of MLA's expenses 

Endres, Reinhold 

Estabrooks, A. 

Estabrooks, C.B. 

Ettinger, Barry 

Evers, Adolphus 

Fainstein, Ronald 

Assistant Director (Civil), A.G. Dept., 
1981 to date 

Marshall's plumbing instructor at 
Dorchester 

RCMP Corporal involved in the MacLean 
investigation 

RCMP Constable, Sydney, 1982 

RCMP Hair and Fibre Expert, 1982 

Department of Justice, Criminal Law 
Section, 1982 



Fanning, Jim 

Farrell, Debbie 

Farrell, Kevin 

Feagan, Hugh 

Fergusson, Jackie 

Findlayson, Donald 

Fisher, Noella 

Fiske, Kenneth 

Flinn, Mickey 

Floyd, Barbara 

Floyd, David 

Fournier, Bernard 

Fox, Francis 

Francis, Bernie 

Fraser, Douglas 

French, Francis 

Articled clerk, A.G. Dept., 1983 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Employer of Artie Paul 

RCMP Chief Superintendent, Halifax; 
involved in the Thornhill investigation 

Friend of John Pratico's; at the 
Pratico home when Tom Christmas came to 
visit John, 1971 

Crown prosecutor in Sydney in 1950's 

Financial Counsel, A.G. Dept., 1984 

Lawyer, A.G. Dept. 

Name given by Donald Marshall Jr. to 
Melinda MacLean and Lawrence O'Neil in 
1980 as possible mu -der suspect 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Brother of Barbara Floyd 

Clerk of the Standing Committee on 
Justice and Legal Affairs 

Solicitor-General, 1977 

Court Worker in Sydney 

Aide to Thornhill, 1980 

Teenager who was with Marshall early in 
the evening, May 28, 1971 

French, Frankie 
see French, Francis 

Friesen, Benno MP 

Frum, Barbara Host of The Journal 

Gale, Gordon Director (Criminal), A”G. Dept., 1978 
to date 

Gallant, Marc NPB Member, Atlant c Region 

Gam el, Mike Alleged driver of vehicle who helped 
Marshall after stabbing 

Gardiner, Scotty RCMP Inspector, Sydney, 1971; came to 
motel room after lie detector test 
administered to Ebsary and MacNeil 

Garson, Mr. Defence lawyer in Jarvis case, Weymouth 
Falls 



Garton, Graham 

Gass, Debbie 

Gaudet, Joseph 

Dept. of Justice employee, 1984 

Lawyer for Marshall in 1970's 

RCMP Constable who investigated the 
fire at Billy Joe MacLean's Voyageur 
restaurant, Port Hastings 

Gaudet, O. Psychologist who tested Marshall at 
Dorchester in 1974 

Gaum, be Doctor who arranged admittance of 
Pratico to Nova Scotia Hospital 

Gaum, David Doctor in Sydney who assisted in the 
operations on Sandy Seale 

Gay, Jeremy Lawyer for BUF 

Gentile, Shawn 

Gibbons, Mrs. 
see Gittens, Arsene 

Giddens, Arlene 
see Gittens, Arsene 

Giffin, Ronald 

Gill, Shirley 

Gilles, J.A. 

Gillis, Bruce 

Gillis, Joe 

Gillis, John 

Ginnish, Gerard 

Giovannetti, Dana 

Gittens, Arsene 

Golde, Joan 

Goldie, Alex 

Goo Goo, Delana 

Goobie, S. 

Teenager who was in the park early in 
the evening, and later at the dance, 
May 28, 1971 

Attorney General of NS, 1983-1987 

Ex-wife of Irving Cameron 

Case Management Supervisor, Dorchester, 
1981 

Lawyer 

Sergeant, Sydney police, 1971 

Regional Manager, Offender Programs, 
CSC Moncton 

Friend of Artie Paul 

Lawyer, A.G. Dept. 

Grandmother of Sandy Seale; former 
landlady of John Pratico 

MicMac Friendship Center Director 

Chief of Police, Sydney, just prior to 
MacIntyre 

MicMac Center employee; cousin of 
Marshall 

Clerk, NPB Moncton 



Googoo, Fred Indian Band Constable 

Googoo, John Grandfather of Marshall 

Gordon, Donald Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Gould, Charlie Man who helped Marshall at Carlton 
House 

Gould, Duncan Member of Community Relations and the 
Law project 

Gould, Jimmy Friend of Barbara Floyd's 

Gould, Roy Friend of Marshall who lent Marshall 
the yellow jacket he wore on May 28, 
1971 

Grace, John Privacy Commissioner of Canada, 1984 

Grady, Gordon Witness in Billy Joe MacLean trial 

Graham, John Chairman of the Board of Directors, 
Howard House, Sydney 

Grant, Douglas CBC employee 

Grant, Kirby Reporter to whom MacGibbon's report was 
released 

Grantham, Ron Halifax Police detective, 1982 

Gratnick, Tony 
see Tratnick, Tony 

Greatorex, William 

Green, Gary 

Green, Nigel 

Greene, G. 

Greenspan, Edward 

Gunn, A.O. 

RCMP Constable, Sydney, 1975, who 
talked to Urquhart about Donna Ebsary's 
allegations 

RCMP Sergeant, Commercial Crime Section 
who investigated MLA's expense claims 

Psychiatrist who examined Marshall at 
Dorchester, 1972 

Lawyer 

Lawyer in Sydney who the Harriss' 
consulted after Patricia gave her 
statement, 1971 

Gushue, Terrance Teenager at the dance who later met 
Marshall in park, May 28, 1971 

Hadley, Mr. Neighbour of Sandy Seale 

Haines, W.R. RCMP Corporal; fingerprint expert. 



Hansen, Inger 

Harris, Michael 

Harriss, Eunice 

Harriss, Mr. 

Federal ombudsperson 

Author of "Justice Denied" 

Mother of Patricia Harriss 

Brother of Eunice Harriss; uncle of 
Patricia 

Harriss, Mr., Sr. Father of Eunice Harriss; grandfather 
of Patricia 

Harriss, Patricia 

Hart, Gordon 

Hatcher, Terry 

Hatcher, Win 

Hawkins, Howard 

Hawkins, Mary 

Helm, Gord 

Henderson, James 

Henly, George 

Henneberry, Edward 

Henshaw, Blaine 

Herney, Earl 

Hems, L. 

Teenager at the dance who later met 
Marshall and two other men in the park, 
May 28, 1971; key-witness at trial 

Justice of the Supreme Court of N.S. 

Case Management Officer, Carlton Centre 

Sheriff in Cape Breton 

Teenager who came with Tom Christmas to 
Pratico's house, 1971 

Teenager in Sydney, 1971 

LUDO, Springhill 

Lawyer who did consulting work with 
UNSI 

Former N.S. Cabinet Minister 

Sheriff in Cambridge, Mass. 

Reporter with ATV 

Friend of Tom Christmas 

Supervisor at Cape Breton Hospital, 
1971 

Herschorn, Martin Assistant Director (Criminal), A.G. 
Dept., 1981-1987; Director Prosecutors, 
1987 to date 

Hewitt, Valerie Teenager in the park with Lawrence 
Paul, May 28, 1971 

Hicks, David Department of the Auditor General 

Hoare, Eva Reporter for the Chronicle-Herald 

Hody, Maud Parole Officer, Dorchester, 1981 

Holmes, Les RCMP polygraph operator who helped 
train Eugene Smith 

Horne, Fred Investigator for the Commission 



Horrocks, Ron 

House, Cyril 

How, Harry 

Howard, Laurie 

Hoyt, K.A. 

Hudson, D. 

Hughes, Edward 

Fire Chief for Halifax 

RCMP Constable who quit over the 
Thornhill case 

Attorney-General of Nova Scotia, 
1979-1983 

Administrative Assistant to the Deputy 
Solicitor-General, 1982 

NPB Atlantic Region 

Employee at Dorchester, 1972 

Deputy Attorney General, British 
Columbia, 1984 

Humphrey, David Lawyer 

Hussey, W.R. 

Hutson, Dr. 

Hyde, Douglas 

Isenor, Margaret 

Jacobs, Roy 

Minister from Montreal who helped 
establish the trust fund for Marshall 

NPB Member, Moncton 

RCMP Constable, Sydney, 1982 

A.G. Dept. employee, Accounting Section 

Special Assistant, Indian and Northern 
Affairs 

Jameel, Michael 
see Gamiel, Mike 

Jamieson, E.G. Director, Information Access and 
Records Management, CSC Ottawa 

Janes, Bob Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Jay, Sgt, RCMP Sergeant, 'C' Directorate 

Jeffers, Alan Reporter for the Chronicle-Herald 

Jensen, Lyn Atlantic Challenge Coordinator 

Jessup, Ron RCMP Inspector, Glace Bay, 1982 

Jewers, Paul Counsellor, Carlton Centre 

Joe, Donald Cousin of Donald Marshall Jr. 

Joe, Gordon 
see Joe, Donald 

Joe, James Relative of Donald Marshall Jr. who 
Marshall and Tom Christmas visited the 
night of the stabbing 

John, Dr. Psychiatrist who treated Pratico 



Johnston, Jack 
see Johnston, John 

Johnston, John Constable, Sydney Police, 1971; picked 
up Chant the night of the stabbing 

Jones, Bob 

Jones, Malachi 

Joseph, Arnold 

Joseph, Rick 

Julian, Albert 

Kabatay, Edward 

Kabatay, Harry 

Kaplan, Robert 

Kavanaugh, Gerald 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Justice of the Supreme Court of N.S. 

Police officer 

Black United Front 

Band Manager of the Eskasoni 
reservation, 1969 

Friend of Marshall, 1971 

Friend of Artie Paul 

Solicitor-General, 1983 

Director of Civil Prosecutions, A.G. 
Dept., 1971 

Kavatay, Edward 
see Kabatay, Edward 

Kelly, Joan Secretary for the Campbell Commission, 
1983-84 

Kennedy, Pam Social worker for Prat co 

Kennett, W.A. Inspector-General of Banks 

Kerr, Greg N.S. Minister of Finance 

Khattar, John Lawyer in Sydney 

Khattar, Simon Lawyer who represented Marshall in 1971 

Killen, Stuart UNSI 

Kowalchuk, A.M. Correspondence and Information Officer, 
NPB Moncton 

Kozij, T. RCMP Inspector, OI/C CCB Operations 

Kumar, Dr. Doctor at the Cape Breton Hospital who 
examined Roy Ebsary 

Labelle, S 

Lachance, Claude-Andre Chairman of the House of Commons 
Standing Committee on Justice and Legal 
Affairs 

LaForest, Justice Justice of the Supreme Court of Canada 



LaFosse, Guy 

Lambert, Michael 

Lamson, Bob 

Lamson, Glen 

Landmeyer, Donald 

Landry, Anne 

Larracey, E.W. 

Lavers, Dave 

LeBlanc, Michael 

Lees, Raymond 

Lawyer for Herb Davies 

Lawyer; Cacchione's partner 

Sydney policeman who lived in same 
building as Ebsary on Falmouth St., 
1981 

Friend of Pratico in 1971 

Friend of Ebsary's, 1980's 

Issued subpoenas for Marshall's trial, 
1971 

NPB Member, Atlantic Region 

District Director, NPS Halifax, 1977 

Man who was with Ebsary when he was 
going to stab Tratnick, 1970 

Man who read transcripts of Marshall's 
trial and told Gord Helm he thought 
Marshall was guilty 

Leger, J.G. Psychiatrist who examined Marshall at 
Dorchester in 1972 

Leger, R. 

Legge, William 

Leigh, Walter 

LeMoine, Frederick 

Leslie, Bill 

LeVatte, George 

Lewis, Diane 

Livingstone, Charles 

Doctor at Dorchester in 1973 

Minister at the Chants' church 

RCMP Staff Sergeant; involved in MLA 
expenses investigation 

Constable, Sydney Police, 1970, who 
investigated Ebsary in the Tratnick 
case 

Classification officer, Springhill 

Judge in Sydney in the 1970's 

Woman involved with a group trying to 
get Marshall paroled; friend of Donna 
Ebsary 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971; 
went to park to see what was going on 
after the stabbing 

Lohnes, Bob RCMP C.I.S., Halifax, 1984 

Lovelace, Jim Alderman in Sydney in 1970 and chairman 
of the City Council Aldermen Committee 

Lovell, Martin Friend of Sandy Seale 

Lowry, David Professor at Dalhousie University 



Lucas, William Friend of Sandy Seale's; at the dance, 
May 28, 1971 

Lucas, Winky 
see Lucas, William 

Lynch, Leo NPB Member, Atlantic Region 

Lynch, Tim Person who may have given Chant a lift 
the night of the stabbing 

Lynk, Kevin Parole Service Officer, Sydney 

Lyzik, Superintendent RCMP CIB Superintendent, Regina; Eugene 
Smith's boss 

MacAdam, Marie Social worker who worked with Pratico 

MacAlpine, Richard RCMP Serology Section, Halifax, 1982, 
who examined the clothes and did blood 
analysis 

MacAskill, Norman Deputy Chief of Police, Sydney, 1971 

MacCormack, Stan Policeman in Sydney who investigated 
the Mugridge stabbing in 1981 

MacDonald, Ambrose Constable, Sydney Police, 1971 

MacDonald, Andy Teenager who was at the dance and later 
in the park, May 28, 1971 

MacDonald, Angus City editor, Cape Breton Post 

MacDonald, Angus L. Judge of the Supreme Court of Nova 
Scotia 

Macdonald, Bruce Member of the plumbers union 

MacDonald, Carl J. Draftsmen who drew the plan of 
Wentworth Park, 1971 

MacDonald, Colin Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

MacDonald, D. William 
see MacDonald, William 

MacDonald, Dan A. Mayor of Glace Bay, 1970 

MacDonald, Deborah 
see Couture, Deborah 

MacDonald, Don Reporter for the Chronicle-Herald 

MacDonald, Elmer Crown Prosecutor, City of Halifax 

MacDonald, George Commission counsel 

MacDonald, Jim NPB Member, Atlantic Region 



MacDonald, John A.Y. Former Deputy Attorney General of N.S. 

MacDonald, John F. 
see McDonald, John F. 

MacDonald, Joseph 

MacDonald, Karen 

MacDonald, Manning 

MacDonald, Marguerite 

MacDonald, Martin 

MacDonald, Michael B. 

MacDonald, Michael J. 

MacDonald, Michael R. 
see MacDonald, Michael B. 

MacDonald, Peter 

MacDonald, R.J. 

MacDonald, Red Mike 
see MacDonald, Michael B. 

MacDonald, Rod 

MacDonald, Ronald A. 

MacDonald, Ross 

MacDonald, Sandy 

MacDonald, William 

MacDougall, D. 

MacDougall, John D. 

MacDougall, Robert  

Teenager who was at the dance and later 
in the park, May 28, 1971 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Mayor of Sydney, 1982 

Name which appears on note made by 
Urquhart; someone he may have talked to 
in 1971 

Constable, Sydney Police, 1971; at 
scene of the stabbing 

Detective, Sydney Police, 1971; 
Sergeant, 1982; Deputy Chief, 1984; 
also known as Red Mike; present when 
MacIntyre questioned Pratico 

Sergeant, Sydney Police, 1971; Deputy 
Chief, 1981; Chief, 1983 

Family Court, Sydney 

Judge in Sydney in the 1970's 

Parole Board Officer, Moncton 

Executive Director of Courts and 
Registries, A.G. Dept., 1984 to date 

Policeman in Sydney who investigated 
the Mugridge stabbing in 1981 

Medical Examiner Sydney, 1971 

Deputy Attorney General, 1988; lawyer 
on prosecuting staff in A.G. Dept in 
early 1970's 

Person who allegedly admitted he was 
responsible for "Marshall's crime" 

District Representative, CSC Sydney, 
1985 

Parole Service Officer, Springhill 



MacEachen, Allan 

MacEachern, Mark 

MacEachern, William 

MacGibbon, R.A. 

MacGillivray, Len 

MacGuigan, Mark 

MacInnis, Mike 

Macintosh, Hugh D. 

Macintyre, Ian 

Macintyre, John F. 

MacIsaac, Merle 

MacKay, J. 

Mackay, Malcolm 

MacKenzie, Jimmy 

MacKillop, James 

MacKinnon, Dr. 

MacKinnon, Roberta 

Minister for External Affairs and 
Deputy Prime Minister, 1983 

Handled lighting for David Ratchford's 
video of Ebsary 

MLA 

RCMP OI/C C.I.B., Halifax, 1984 

Sergeant, Sydney Police, 1971 

Minister of Justice and 
Attorney-General of Canada, 1983 

Man who lived across the road from 
Ebsary on Falmouth St., 1981 

Counsel for the Campbell Commission 

Reporter for the CBC 

Sergeant of Detectives, Sydney Police, 
1971; Chief, late 70's 

Reporter for the Chronicle-Herald 

Corporal, Sydney Police, 1970 

MLA who was investigated over expense 
claims irregularities 

Teenager at the dance who later went to 
Scale's assistance 

Brother of Robert (Scott) MacKay 

Chief Justice of N.S., 1983 

Parole Officer, Truro, 1977 

Sergeant, Sydney Police, 1971; picked 
up Chant the night of the stabbing 

Person who told Chant that Marshall, 
while in prison, admitted to killing 
Seale 

Superintendent, Cape Breton County 
Correctional Centre, 1983 

Deputy Minister of Social Services in 
the 1970's 

Manager of the Carriage House; gave a 
statement in the MacLean investigation 

Mackay, Robert 

see also Mackay, Scott 

MacKay, Scott 
see also Mackay, Robert 

Mackay, Stuart 

MacKeigan, Ian 

MacKenzie, Brian 

MacKenzie, Frank 



MacLean, Billy Joe MLA convicted of expense claims fraud 

MacLean, Doug 

MacLean, Jim W. 

MacLean, Melinda 

MacLean, Vince 

MacLennan, Donald 

MacLeod, Ann 
see McLeod, Ann 

MacLeod, Det, 

MacLeod, Gordon 

MacLeod, Innis 

MacLeod, John 

MacNeil, Al 

MacNeil, Bernard 

MacNeil, Claire 

MacNeil, David 

MacNeil, Donald 

MacNeil, Edward 
see McNeill, Ed 

MacNeil, Florence 

MacNeil, George W. 

MacNeil, Gerard 

MacNeil, Ian 

MacNeil, James 

MacNeil, James Sr. 

MacNeil, John 

MacNeil, Mary 

MacNeil, Philip  

RCMP Constable who accompanied Wheaton 
to see James MacNeil 

District Director, NPS Sydney 

Lawyer for Marshall in 1981 

MLA; Leader of N.S. Liberal Party 

Lawyer who gave Oscar Seale legal 
advice re Marshall's Reference 

Detective, Sydney Police, 1971 

Chief of Police, Sydney, 1971 

Deputy Attorney General in 1971 

Policeman in Sydney, 1970s 

Acting District Director, Springhill 

Sister of James MacNeil 

Brother of James MacNeil 

Crown Prosecutor, Sydney, 1971 

Sister of James MacNeil 

Teenager at the dance; in the park 
later and saw two men hanging around, 
May 28, 1971 

Sydney Police officer, 1971? 

Brother of Donald MacNeil; journalist 
with the Cape Breton Post 

Man who was with Roy Ebsary in the 
park, May 28, 1971 

Father of James MacNeil 

Brother of James MacNeil 

Sister of James MacNeil 

N.S. Legal Aid 



MacNeil, R. Alexander 
see MacNeil, Roderick A. 

MacNeil, Rita ? (Not the singer) 

MacNeil, Roderick A. 

MacNeil, Sandy 
see MacNeil, Roderick A. 

Teenager at the dance; in the park 
later and saw two men hanging around, 
May 28, 1971 

MacPhee, Leo Lawyer 

MacPherson, Elaine Clerk, Louisbourg Town Council 

MacPherson, Mr. Office of the Inspector General of 
Banks 

MacQueen, Douglas RCMP Constable, Halifax, 1982 

MacQueens People who lived in the neighbourhood 
where Seale was stabbed 

MacSween, D. Constable, Sydney Police, 1971 

CMOI who wrote progress reports on 
Marshall, Dorchester, 1981 

Lawyer who was an early partner of 
Rosenblum 's 

Chief of Police, Louisburg, 1971 

Charged with homicide in Sydney between 
1976 and 1982 

Induction Training Officer, Dorchester, 
1972 

Doctor who examined Ebsary re spinal 
injury in 1986 

Chief of the Shubenacadie Band Council 

MP, 1983 

Teenager who was at the dance and later 
in the park, May 28, 1971 

LUDO, Springhill, 1979 

N.S. Deputy Minister of Finance 

Psychologist consulted re banning 
television cameras for Marshall's 
testimony at the Commission hearings 

MacWilliam, Margaret 

Madden, J.W. 

Magee, Wayne 

Magillaro, Gino 

Maillet, R.N. 

Malik, H.G. 

Maloney, Reginald 

Manly, Jim 

Mann, Linda 

see also Muise, Linda 

Manthorne, Glen 

Manuel, A.G. 

Marini°, Kris 



Markesteyn, Peter Chief Medical Officer, Manitoba; 
forensic pathologist 

Marshall, Alan 
see Marshall, E.A. 

Marshall, Caroline 

Marshall, Donald Jr. 

Marshall, Donald Sr. 

Marshall, Donna 

Marshall, E.A. 

Marshall, Joe 

Marshall, Pius 

Marshall, Stewart 

Martin, Robert 

Matheson, A.A. 

Matheson, Heather 

Matheson, J.R. 

Matheson, Lewis 

Mathieson, R. 

McConkey, Diahann 

McConnell, Insp, 

McCormack, Supt, 

Mother of Donald Marshall Jr. 

Teenager convicted of Seale's murder 

Father of Donald Marshall Jr. 

Sister of Donald Marshall Jr. 

Inspector, RCMP Halifax, who 
investigated Marshall case, 1971 

UNSI Lands and Treaty Rights Research 
Program 

Brother of Donald Marshall Jr. 

Brother of Donald Marshall Jr. 

Reporter for the Globe and Mail 

RCMP Staff Sergeant, CO Sydney, 1983 

Reporter for the CBC 

N.S. Dept. of Finance, 1960 

Assistant Crown Prosecutor in 1971; 
Provincial Court Judge in 1984 

Doctor who forwarded MacIntyre a copy 
of the haemotology report re Seale's 
blood type 

Lawyer representing Thornhill 

Man who lived near the park and who was 
the first to call police about the 
stabbing, May 28, 1971 

Parole Officer, Springhill 

RCMP OI/C COB Policy and Administration 

RCMP Superinentdent; Wheaton's superior 
in 1984 

Recreation Officer, Dorchester, 1972 

Teenager with Marshall at the Tobin 
home, May 28, 1971 

Matthews, Kenneth 

Mattson, Marvel 

McCormick, Ed 

McDonald, Dave 

McDonald, John F. Judge of the Provincial Magistrate's 
Court, Cape Breton Co., 1971 



McDonough, Alexa 

McDonough, Dr. 

McDougall, Tom 

McGee, Wayne 
see Magee,Wayne 

McGuire, Brooks 

McInnis, M.J. 

McIntyre, Ian 

McIsaac, Judy 

McKenzie, A.B. 

McKinley, G.M. 

McMillan, Pearl 

Leader of the M.S. NDP 

Psychiatrist who treated Pratico 

Reporter for the Daily News 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

RCMP Inspector involved in the 
Thornhill investigation 

CBC reporter 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Investigator, Office of the Privacy 
Commissioner of Canada, 1984 

RCMP Sergeant, Sydney, 1971, who worked 
with E.A. Marshall 

Judge at Marshall's appeal trial, 1972 

Relative of Roy Ebsary 

Hospital Staff Administrator/Director 
of Medical Records at Cape Breton 
Hospital, 1982 

Lab technician who typed Scale's blood, 
1971 

Sister of Sandra (McNeil) Cotie 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Constable, Sydney Police, 1970, who 
investigated the Tratnick affair; now 
with the M.S. Police Commission 

McKinnon, Alexander 

McLean, Robert 
a.k.a. Robert Ebsary 

McLeod, Ann 

McNeil, Ann 

McNeil, Sandra 
see Cotie, Sandra 

McNeil, Sandy 
see MacNeil, Roderick A. 

McNeil, Theresa 

McNeill, Ed 

Uncle of Debbie McPherson Timmins 

Teenager at the dance who later came 
upon Seale in the park, May 28, 1971 

Deborah 

Person that MacIntyre discussed with 
Len MacGillivray, 1971 

McPherson, Allan 

McPherson, Debbie 

see also Timmins, 

McPherson, Jack 

McPherson, Steven Brother of Debbie McPherson Timmins 



McQuaig, Linda Journalist for MacLean's 

MoVicor, Art Owner of building on Falmouth St. where 
Ebsary lived, 1981 

Megeney, Bruce Classification Officer, Dorchester, 
1973 

Mian, M.A. Psychiatrist who treated Pratico 

Michael, Steve RCMP Constable, Sydney, 1982 

Mifflin, Mike Inmate at Springhill 

Milczarek, John Intern, N.S. Rehabilitation Centre 

Miller, E.B.S. Dept. of Social Services 

Miller, J.E. Harris Deputy Minister, Dept. of Health, 1982 

Mime, Mrs. Social service worker 

Mitchell, George Lawyer who was part of the group 
lobbying for a public inquiry, 1984 

Mollon, Art N.S. Legal Aid in Sydney in 1970's 

Moloney, J. 

Moore, Dave 

Moore, E.D. 

Moreira, Peter 

Morris, Edmund 

Morrison, Barry 

Morrison, Daniel 

Morrison, Vincent 

Mosley, Ivor 

Mrazek, Sandra 

Mroz, Leo 

Mudge, Jack 

Muggah, A. 

Assistant Deputy Commissioner, Inmate 
Programs, Dorchester, 1974 

Member of Community Relations and the 
Law project 

RCMP Inspecter involved in the 
Thornhill investigation 

Reporter for the Chronicle-Herald 

Minister of Social Services 

Radio Newscaster, CJCB Sydney 

Prothonotary, Halifax Law Courts 

Former partner of Art Mollon 

Man who told Aronson and Cacchione 
about the Crewe case 

Lab technician who examined jeans and 
kleenex for blood types, 1971 

Constable, Sydney Police, 1971; at 
scene of the stabbing 

RCMP Chief Superintendent CIB Halifax, 
1971-1974; Wardrop's supervisor 

Prothonotary in Sydney 



Muggah, Henry A.G. Dept. 

Muggah, S. Justice of the Peace who signed search 
warrant for Ebsary's house, 1982 

Mugridge, Goody 
see Mugridge, Wilfred 

Mugridge, Thomas 

Mugridge, Wilfred 

Muise, David 

Muise, Linda 

Mullins, William 

Mullowney, John 

Mumford, Claudia 

Munro, John 

Munshi, A.K. 

Murphy, H.E. 

Murphy, Mr. 

Murrant, Robert 

Murray, Don 

Murray, R. Gordon 

Nantes, David 

Naqvi, M.A. 

Nash, Dan 

Nathanson, Hilroy 

Son of Wilfred Mugridge 

Man stabbed by Ebsary, 1981 

MLA 

Teenager at the dance and later in the 
park, May 28, 1971 

Friend of Sandy Seale, 1971 

Policeman in Sydney, 1971 

Friend of Sandra (McNeil) Cotie 

Minister of Indian and Northern 
Affairs, 1983 

Psychiatrist who examined Ebsary, 1985 

RCMP OI/C Sydney Sub D vision, 1985 

Lawyer who Kevin Lynk could not locate 
when doing Donald Marshall Jr.'s 
community assessment 

Lawyer for CBC 

Lawyer for Urquhart 

Executive Director, N.S. Legal Aid 

Minister of Labour and Manpower, 1984 

Doctor in Sydney who operated on Seale 

Sergeant, Sydney Police, 1971 

Judge with whom Art Mallon practiced 
from 1974-1976 

Nicholas, Graydon Lawyer for UNSI 

Nichols, John Judge in Digby who sat on the Jarvis 
case 

Nichols, Wayne Man who was with Lynch when they picked 
up (?) Chant on the night of the 
stabbing 

Nicholson, Allan Lawyer, N.S. Legal Aid, Sydney, who 
represented Ebsary, 1985 



Nicoll, Cathy 

Noel, B. 

North, Greg 

Norton, Brian 

Noseworthy, David 

Noseworthy, Elaine 

Nunn, Merlin 

O'Brien, Dr. 

O'Connell, Charles 

O'Day, Johnny 

O'Hara, Cst. 

O'Leary, Maureen 

O'Neil, Lawrence 

O'Reilley, Catherine 

O'Reilley, Joseph 

O'Reilley, Margaret 

O'Reilley, Mary 

O'Reilley, Mrs. 

O'Toole, Edward 

O'Toole, Patricia 

Orsborn, David 

Outhouse, Bruce 

Pace, Leonard 

Reporter for the Daily News 

Lawyer for Patricia Harriss, 1982 (?) 

Lawyer with Attorney General Department 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Teenager in Sydney the night of the 
stabbing 

Judge who presided at Ebsary's third 
trial in 1985 

Psychiatrist now treating Pratico 

Judge, County of Cape Breton, 1971 

Man who told Mugridge that Landmeyer 
was in the park with Ebsary the night 
of Seale stabbing 

Friend of Catherine O'Reilley 

Secretary, Sydney Police Dept., 1971; 
sister of John F. Macintyre 

RCMP Constable who worked with Wheaton 

Witness in Billy Joe MacLean trial 

Lawyer practicing with Melinda MacLean, 
1980 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Father of Mary and Catherine O'Reilley 

Twin sister of Mary O'Reilley 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Mother of the O'Reilley girls 

Married to Ebsary's niece 

Niece of Roy Ebsary 

Commission counsel 

Lawyer for Wheaton and Scott 

Attorney General, 1971-73, 1976-73; 
Justice of the Supreme Court of Nova 
Scotia, 1978 to date 

O'Day, Patsy 

O'Handley, Katherine 

Palmer, Kelly RCMP OI/C Sydney detachment; Carroll's 
superior 



Panagopolous, Anastasia 

Pandey, Dr. 

Pandy, Dr. 

Paquet, B. 

Parle, Dan 

Patterson, Geraldine 

Patterson, Malcolm 

Patterson, Robert 

Paul, Anita 

Paul, Arthur 

Paul, Cameron 

Friend of Patricia Harriss 

Doctor who treated Pratico 

Doctor who treated Ebsary, 1987 

RCMP Sydney, 1982 

Reporter for the Daily News 

Mother of Robert Patterson 

Crown Prosecutor 

Teenager who was at the dance and later 
in the park, May 28, 1971 

Teenager who lived on Membertou Indian 
Reserve, 1971 

Friend of Marshall who was with him 
early in the evening, May 28, 1971 

Friend of Sandra (McNeil) Cotie and 
Marshall; signed complaint against 
Sydney police 

Paul, Dan Court worker who gave Ebsary's name to 
Urquhart, August 1981 

Paul, Danny Band Constable, Membertou Reserve, 1975 

Paul, Lawrence Teenager who was at the dance and later 
in the park, May 28, 1971 

Paul, Mary 

Paul, Mrs. 

Paul, Rosina 

Paul, Terry 

Peacock, Cpl. 

Peck, Marjorie 

Pedersen, R.O. 

Pellegrin, Eliane 

Penney, J.M. 

Perry, Roland 

Pink, Darrel  

Mother of Arthur (Artie) Paul 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Present Chief of Membertou; at the 
dance, May 28, 1971 

RCMP Corporal involved in the MacLean 
investigation 

In charge of Howard House, a halfway 
house, Sydney 

RCMP Corporal, NCOI/C, Sydney, 1985 

Correspondence Assistant, Jean-Jacques 
Blais)  office 

RCMP Superintendent, D.C. Halifax, 1986 

Chief Medical Examiner for N.S. 

Lawyer for A.G. Dept. 



Pink, Joel 

Plomp, J. 

Plourde, Nora 

Poirier, Raymond 

Porter, Harry 

Poulette, Bill 

Poulos, H.P. 

Power, Bill 

Power, J. 

Power, Lucille 

Pratico, John 

Lawyer 

RCMP Sergeant who was involved in the 
Thornhill investigation 

MicMac woman who claims her father was 
beaten by Marshall and others in 1970 

Friend of John Pratico's who was at 
John's house when Marshall came by and 
told them what happened in the park, 
1971 

Chairman, N.S. Police Commission, 1982 

Native court worker 

Medical Director, N.S. Hospital, 1982 

Reporter for the Chronicle-Herald 

Social service worker 

Correspondence Officer, 
Solicitor-General's office 

Teenager who testified as an eyewitness 
at Marshall's trial, 1971 

Pratico, Margaret Mother of John Pratico 

Pratt, Sgt. RCMP Sergeant involved in Thornhill 
investigation 

Prefontaine, D.C. Asst. Dep. Min., Policy, Programs and 
Research, Justice Canada 

Pringle, Al Lawyer for CSC 

Proudfoot, Gordon 

Pugsley, Ron 

Pujari, B. 

Quintal, J.R. 

Quotodominie, Francis 

Ratchford, David 

Lawyer for Dartmouth Broadcasting Ltd. 

Lawyer for MacIntyre 

Doctor in Sydney who assisted in 
Scale's operation 

RCMP Deputy Commissioner for Criminal 
Operations, Ottawa 

Writer from Florida to whom Ebsary 
wrote 

Friend of Donna Ebsary who took an 
interest in proving Roy Ebsary stabbed 
Seale 

Ray, Don RCMP Constable who worked with Wheaton 

Rector, Myles Director of Administration, Management 
Board 



Regan, Gerald Premier of N.S., 1971; Federal Minister 
of International Trade, 1983 

Reid, C.J. RCMP Superintendent Commanding "H" 
Division, 1984 

Renner, Ed Professor at Dalhousie who did study on 
Blacks in the justice system 

Rhodenizer, Douglas Lunenburg County highways superintndent 
alleged to have received kickbacks 

Rice, Cst, RCMP Constable, Sydney, 1982 

Richards, Judge Judge in Digby involved in the Jarvis 
case 

Richards, R.C. NPB Member, Atlantic Region 

Riddell, Supt. RCMP A/D.C.I. 

Risk, Ricky Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Robbins, Dale Senior Management Board Officer, N.S. 

Robichaud, T. Psychologist at Dorchester in 1981 

Rockwell, Sgt, RCMP Sergeant involved in MLA expenses 
investigation 

Rogers, R. McLeod Justice of the Supreme Court of Nova 
Scotia 

Rogers, Susan CBC producer 

Rogerson, Cst, 

Rosenblum, Moe 

Ross, Al 

Ross, Anthony 

Rothray, Michael 

RCMP Constable involved in MLA expenses 
investigation 

Lawyer who represented Marshall in 1971 

RCMP Sydney 

Lawyer for BUF and Oscar Seale 

CBC employee who viewed Ratchford's 
video of Ebsary 

RCMP Superintendent OI/C COB 

Lawyer for Donald Marshall Jr. 

Management Board Chairman, 1984 

Assistant Attorney General, Dept. of 
Justice, 1982 

Roy, J.R.R. 

Ruby, Clayton 

Rudderham, Gail 
see Chernin, Gail 

Ruddock, Robert 

Russell, Ron 

Rutherford, Douglas 



Rutter, C.G. 

Ryan, Ed 

Ryan, J. Terrance 

Ryan, John 

Ryan, M.T. 

Ryan, Murray 

Ryan, Terry 
see Ryan, J. Terrance 

Grievance Administrator, Ottawa(?) 

Psychiatrist at Springhill 

RCMP Inspector attached to Sydney GIS 
from 1970-1972. 

RCMP Identification Section, Sydney, 
1969-1972; Staff Sergeant, 1987 

Doctor who treated Ebsary 

Person before whom Rosenblum's 
affidavit for the Reference was sworn 

Ryan, William Lawyer for Evers, Green, MacAlpine 

Salmon, Bill Charged with homicide in Sydney between 
1976 and 1982 

Salsbury, Gail N.S. Barrister's Society 

Samuels, Dr. Psychiatrist at Cape Breton Hospital 
who treated John Pratico 

Sarson, John Brother of Shelley and Mitchell; in 
Springhill same time as Marshall 

Sarson, Mitchell Friend of Roy Ebsary's who claimed 
Ebsary admitted stabbing Seale 

Sarson, Shelley Sister of Mitchell Sarson; Marshall's 
girlfriend in the late 1970's 

Sarty, Arnold N.S. Auditor General, 1983? 

Sarwar, Kaiser Doctor who administered psychological 
tests to Roy Ebsary 

Saunders, Jamie 

Sawler, Aubrey 

Schneiderman, J.L. 

Schramm, R.R. 

Scott, Donald 

Scott, John 

Seale, Howard 

Seale, John  

Lawyer for A.G. Dept. 

Inmate in Springhill 

Doctor who treated Ebsary in 1986 

RCMP Assistant Commissioner; Director, 
General Enforcement and Support 
Services, Ottawa, 1986 

RCMP Inspector, 0.C. Sydney, 1982 

Crown Prosecutor in Dartmouth who was 
involved in the Weldon case 

Brother of Sandy Seale 

Brother of Sandy Seale 



Seale, Leothe 

Seale, Oscar 

Seale, Sandy 

Seto, James 

Shaffner, John 

Shatford, Douglas 

Shaw, Grant 

Shaw, LLoyd 

Sheppard, Doug 

Simmonds, R.H. 

Simpson, G. 

Smedley, Beryl 

Smith, Brian 

Smith, Donald 

Smith, Eugene 

Smith, Gerald 

Smith, Linden 

Smith, P. 

Snow, Ned 

Soltesz, Catherine 
see O'Reilley, Catherine 

Sonnichsen, Donna-Marie 

Sophocleous, Maria 

Sothy, Dr. 

Spencer, Bill 

Speyer, Chris 

Spicer, Wylie 

Stang, Ron  

Mother of Sandy Seale 

Father of Sandy Seale 

Teenager who was stabbed in Wentworth 
Park, May 28, 1971 

Man murdered in Sydney in 1967 

Lieutenant Governor of N.S., 1982 

N.S. Legal Aid 

RCMP officer to whom Cpl. Gary Green 
spoke 

Member of the group lobbying for a 
public inquiry in 1984 

NPB Member Atlantic Region 

RCMP Commissioner 

Anesthestist, Sydney Hospital, 1971 

Liason Worker for Native Brotherhood 

Parole Officer for Tom Christmas 

Agent General representing the Province 
of N.S. in London 

RCMP Polygraph Examiner who tested 
Ebsary and MacNeil in 1971 

Marshall's counsellor at Carlton Centre 

Prothonotary, Halifax, 1984 

NPS Ottawa 

Sergeant, Sydney Police, 1971 

Reporter for the Chronicle-Herald 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Psychiatrist who treated Pratico 

Owner of a house in which the Ebsarys 
once lived; was beaten up by Roy Ebsary 

MP in 1983 

Commission counsel 

Reporter for the Cape Breton Post 



Stevens, Harold Clerk of the Executive Council, 1984 

Stevens, Roddy Special constable in the Special 
Constable Indian Program 

Stewart, Jack Acting Director, Carlton Centre, 1982 

Stewart, Ron 

Stoddard, Glenn 

Stollicker, Sgt. 

Stonehouse, Chuck 

Story, Alan 

Stoyak, Brian 

Strawbridge, Rowena 

Stutt, Darrel 
see Stutt, P.A. 

Stutt, P.A. RCMP Corporal, Halifax, 1982 

Sugarman, Ben Man from Toronto who sent Aronson 
Toronto Star news clippings 

Sullivan, Alan Attorney General of N.S., 1974 

Sullivan, J.L. Supervisor, Case Management, NPB 
Moncton 

Federal Complaints Commissioner, penal 
matters 

President of the Halifax firemen's 
union 

RCMP Staff Sergeant; Reader 

Marshall's Range Officer, Springhill 

Reporter for the Toronto Star 

RCMP Constable, Sydney, 1982 

Woman who lived with Ebsary, 1983 

Sweeney, Mingo 

Sylliboy, Gabriel 

Taker, Blair 

Tarr, Nancy 

Tasse, Roger 

Partner of Roy Ebsary 

Former Grand Chief of the MicMac Nation 

RCMP Constable who worked with Wheaton 

Girlfriend of David Dollimont 

Deputy Minister of Justice (Federal), 
1983 

Taylor, Gerald Corporal, Sydney Police, 1971 

Taylor, Sgt, RCMP Sergeant in the Records Section in 
1970's; acting order officer in 
Wardrop's office 

Therrien, A. Commissioner, NPB Ottawa 

Thomas, David Chief Crown Prosecutor, 1980; lawyer 
for the Prosecution at Ebsary trial 
(?); involved in Weldon case 



Thomas, L.E. RCMP Sergeant involved in the Thornhill 
investigation 

Thompson, Brenda 

Thompson, Kim 

Thompson, Walter 

Thornhill, Roland 

Social aid recipient about whom 
information was released to the media 
by Edmund Morris 

LUDO, Springhill, 1978 

Chairman, Board of Review, 1982-84 

Minister of Development who was 
investigated because of debt 
settlements with several banks 

Timko, Insp. RCMP Inspector, Halifax, 1982 

Timmins, Deborah Teenager at the dance who later, with 
Scott MacKay, came upon Sandy Seale 

see also Debbie McPherson 

Tobin, Dennis Teenager who was with Marshall early in 
the evening, May 28, 1971 

Tobin, Doc 
see Tobin, Dennis 

Tobin, Gary 

Tobin, Kaye 

Tobin, Moose 

Tobin, Mr. 

Tobin, Terry 

Townsend, Hugh 

Tratnick, Tony 

Trites, J.W. 

Tubrett, Earl 

Unroe, John 

Urquhart, Neil 

Friend of Marshall who was with him 
early in the evening, May 28, 1971 

Girlfriend of Arthur Paul, 1971 

Teenager in Sydney in 1971 (deceased) 

Father of Terry Tobin 

Teenager who was with Marshall early in 
the evening, May 28, 1971 

Reporter for the Mail Star 

Person Ebsary threatened to stab in 
1970 

RCMP Sergeant involved in the MacLean 
investigation 

Former Mayor of Sydney 

Parole Service Officer 

Deputy Warden of the Cape Breton Co. 
jail; brother of William 

Urquhart, William Sergeant of Detectives, Sydney Police, 
1971 

Van Berkel, G.J.C. Legal Advisor, Office of the Privacy 
Commissioner of Canada, 1984 



Vandervoot, Eric 

Vaughan, A.E. 

Vaughan, Valerie 

Veniot, Milton 

Venner, T.S. 

Vickery, Claude 

Vigneau, Barbara 

Vigneau, Joe 

Virick, Mohan 

Wade, John 

Walker, Graham 

Walker, Paul 

Wall, Charles 

Wall, Patricia 

Wallace, Dr. 

Walsh, Archie 

Walsh, Boots 
see Walsh, Richard  

With the Supreme Court, Appeal 
Division, Nova Scotia 

RCMP Superintendent, 0I/C C.I.8 
Halifax, 1986 

Employee in Aronson's office 

Lawyer, A.G. Dept., 1971 

RCMP D.C.I. 

Reporter for CBC 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Teenager at the dance, May 28, 1971 

Doctor who treated Marshall at Sydney 
General Hospital, May 29, 1971 

Crown Prosecutor in N.S. 

Lawyer, A.G. Dept., 1960s 

Manager of Accounting, A.G. Dept. 

Sydney Police officer overseeing St. 
Joseph's dance the night of the 
stabbing 

Name which appears on note made by 
Urquhart; someone he may have talked to 
in 1971 

Doctor in Whitney Pier 

Correctional Services Canada 

Walsh, Greg 
see Ebsary, Greg 

Walsh, Linda NPB Moncton; also name of Greg Ebsary's 
wife 

Walsh, Richard Constable, Sydney Police, 1971; at 
scene of stabbing; current Police Chief 

Ward, Martin Dept. of Justice, Director, Atlantic 
Region, 1981 

Wardrop, D.J. RCMP Superintendent, 01/C C.I.B. 
Halifax, 1971 

Warren, James Brother-in-law of Sandy Seale 

Watson, H.W. Director, Dorchester, 1975 



Wave, Colin 

Webster, D.S. 

Weldon, Richard 

Whalley, Michael 

Wheaton, Harry 

Whitney, A. 

Wildsmith, Bruce 

Williams, E. 

Williams, Reginald 

Williston, Brian 

Wilson, David 

Wilson, Elizabeth 

Wilson, Wayne 

Winn, P.A. 

Wintermans, Luke 

Wood, David Murray 

Woodburn, Arthur 

Woodburn, Horace 
see Woodburn, Arthur 

Wright, D.J. 

Wright, Doug 

Young, Roy 

Young, Wyman 

Zinck, R.G. 

Boyfriend of Ann McNeil 

RCMP Inspector, Intelligence Division, 
Halifax, 1982 

MLA charged with theft of a bond re a 
divorce case 

City Solicitor, Sydney 

RCMP Staff Sergeant in Sydney who, with 
Carroll, investigated the Marshall 
case, 1982 

NPB Moncton 

Lawyer for UNSI 

Regional Secretary, NPB Moncton 

Assistant Crown Prosecutor, Cape Breton 
County, 1982 

Policeman in Sydney, 1982 

Reporter for the Daily News 

Inmate in Springhill 

Supervisor with Black United Front of 
N.S., 1971 

Lawyer for Ebsary, 1983-85 

RCMP Officer, Sydney, 1971-1972 

Corporal, Sydney Police, who 
investigated the Mugridge stabbing in 
1981 

RCMP Superintendent OI/C C.I.B., 1974 

RCMP Identification officer who 
assisted in Seto murder investigation 

Constable, Sydney Police, 1971 

Constable, Sydney Police, 1971; at the 
scene of the stabbing 

RCMP Inspector, Assistant OI/C C.I.B. 
Halifax, 1983 


